Angie Winchester

From: Michael Poston - Planning <michaelposton@jacksonnc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 9:16 AM

To: Angie Winchester

Subject: FW: Historic Commission

FYI. From Dillsboro about HPC appointment.
Mike

From: infol@dillsboronc.info <info@dillsboronc.info>
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 9:40 AM

To: Michael Poston <michaelposton@jacksonnc.org>

Cc: kdbcjones@gmail.com; 'Beth' <beth.parris@ncdps.gov>
Subject: Historic Commission

The Dillsboro Town Board voted by unanimous vote to appoint Beth P. James to the Historic Commission. Thanks.

Debbie Coffey
Town Clerk

TOWN OF DILLSBORO
PO Box 1088
Dillsboro, NC 28725
(828) 586-1439

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records laws and may be
disclosed to third parties.

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.



HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

NAME APPOINTED EXPIRES
Pamela Meister 06-02-2016 12-31-2022
Mountain Heritage Center — WCU 12-17-2019
349 Calvary Church Road (Deitz)
Sylva, NC 28779  pammeister@email.wcu.edu
Daniel Peoples 08-06-2018 08-01-2021
194 Rich Drive
Whittier, NC 28789 (Woody)
danielrpeoples@yahoo.com
828-226-0930
Susan Leveille 08-03-2009 05-01-2023
P.O. Box 310 Fill unexpired term of C.
Dillsboro, NC 28725 otaeas
Oaksgallery2@frontier.com 05-15-2017
586-6542 /226-3188 08-18-2020
Celeste Pratt 05-03-2022 12-31-2024
450 Woodring Cemetery Road
Tuckasegee, NC 28783
293-9858
celesterose.pratt.gmail.com (Jones)
Bill Crawford 10-20-2014 12-31-2023
2623 Little Savannah Road 127812017
Sylva, NC 28779 01-19-2021
828-631-2646 (Stribling)
Jane Eastman 08-03-2009 12-31-2023
WCU — 101 McKee Bldg. ?ggéigii
Cullowhee, NC‘ 28723 (McMabhan) 11-20-2017
jeastman@email.wcu.edu 331-0707 01-19-2021
Brandon Core At{OWH ﬁ Webstter t 08-01-2023
arge
P.0. Box 520 Fill the uﬁ‘éiﬁ?r?f '
Webster, NC 28788 appointment of J. Rhinehart
05-03-2022
Luther Jones Town of Sylva 08-01-2023
79 Citrus Drive 2014
Sylva, NC 28779 2017
Ljones@email.wcu.edu 226-6011 2020
Beth James ATI?WH OiDi“?btom t 08-01-2022
t Large omtmen
gl 03-16.2016
03-16-2019
Carl Iobst Village of Forest Hills 08-01-2023
42 S. Country Club Drive 8281;8??
Cullowhee, NC 28723 05-14-2014
iobstce@yahoo.com 269-7844 /293-5043 2020

3-year terms

Meets the third Tuesday of each month, Justice Center, Room A227

Can appoint up to 11 members per state statute
Under the supervision of Planning Department
Historic Ordinance Municode Chapter 15

18




